

STATE OF NEVADA



DAWN GIBBONS  
Chairman

GEORGE ASSAD  
Commissioner

DAVID NEWTON  
Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY  
**NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY**

*This Meeting Notice and Agenda posted for public inspection in the following locations:*

Clark County Court House, 200 Lewis Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89101  
Washoe County Court House, 75 Court Street Reno, NV 89501  
Nevada State Library & Archives, 100 North Stewart Street Carson City, NV 89701  
Grant Sawyer Building, 555 East Washington Avenue Las Vegas, NV 89101  
Department of Business & Industry, 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 425, Las Vegas, NV 89102  
Department of Business & Industry, 1830 College Parkway Suite 100 Carson City, NV 89703  
Legislative Counsel Bureau of Nevada, 401 South Carson Street Carson City NV 89701  
Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89102  
Nevada Transportation Authority, 1755 East Plumb Lane, Suite 216, Reno, NV 89502  
Nevada Transportation Authority website: <http://www.nta.nv.gov>

**MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA**

This is a notice of a duly authorized general session of the Nevada Transportation Authority scheduled for **Thursday, April 12, 2018 at 9:30 am (Items 1 through 125)**. Due to the expected lengthy duration of the general session, coupled with the limited capacity of the Authority's facilities, the Authority will hear **Items 126 through 176 commencing at 1:15 pm**, preceded and followed by additional public comment periods. Members of the public may request the supporting material for this meeting from **Rita Brownawell, Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102, (702) 486-3303, [rbrownawell@nta.nv.gov](mailto:rbrownawell@nta.nv.gov)**

The public may review the supporting material for this meeting prior to 9:15 a.m. on the date of the meeting at the following locations:

**Nevada Transportation Authority  
3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200  
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102**

**Nevada Transportation Authority  
1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #216  
Reno, Nevada 89502**

The public may review the supporting material for this meeting after 9:15 a.m. on the date of the meeting and **attend the meeting at the following locations:**

**Nevada Transportation Authority  
3300 West Sahara Ave., Nevada Room - Suite #400  
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102**

**Nevada Transportation Authority  
1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #216  
Reno, Nevada 89502**

ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR  
SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING THE PROCEEDINGS

## AGENDA

1. **Call to Order**
2. **Roll Call**
3. **Pledge of Allegiance**
4. **Public Comment** – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.
5. **Approval of Agenda – *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
6. **Approval of the Minutes of the March 1, 2018 Agenda Meeting – *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
7. **Briefings from the Commissioners**
8. **Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner**
9. **Report of Legal Counsel**

### ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

10. **Impound 2836 and Citations 18261 and 18262** issued to Dennis Whitehead for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (AB) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
11. **Citation 19633** issued to All Resort Coach, Inc. for violations of NAC 706.1045 and NRS 706.398. (AB) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
12. **Citations 19850, 19726, 19727, 20018 and 20019** issued to Start Express Trans for violations of NAC 706.360, NRS 706.463, NRS 706.398, NAC 706.360, NRS 706.463, NAC 706.247 ref. 49 CFR 396.17, NAC 706.355 and NAC 706.167 and **Citation 19728** issued to Club Tour Vegas, LLC for violations of NRS 706.156. (AB) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
13. **Impound 3386 and Citations 20092 and 20093** issued to Jorge Ferzuli-Dorantes for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (AB) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
14. **Impound 3389 and Citation 20203** issued to Raul Cervantes Aviles for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (AB) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
15. **Impound 3337 and Citations 20280 and 20281** issued to Anibal Gonzalez-Cabada for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706. 386. (AB) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
16. **Impound 3385 and Citation 20304 and 20305** issued to Lorenzo Adams for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758 and NAC 706A.280. (AB) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
17. **Impound 3209 and Citations 20330 and 20331** issued to Jeremy Slaughter for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (AB) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
18. **Impound 3336 and Citations 20363 and 20375** issued to Yonas Seid Worku for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706. 386. (AB) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

19. **Citation 20096** issued to Getachew Tesfay Kebede for violations of NAC 706.360 and NAC 706.247 ref. 49 CFR 391.41. (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
20. **Impound 3339 and Citations 20285 and 20286** issued to Ali M. Kasampula for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
21. **Impound 3224, 3225 and Citation 20322** issued to Hugo R. Esqueda for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
22. **Impound 3219 and Citations 20356 and 20357** issued to Christian Francis for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
23. **Impound 2835 and Citation 17978** issued to Joshua Macgregor/Reno Tahoe Shuttle for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
24. **Impound 3181 and Citations 19732 and 19733** issued to Patrick Landicho Bustos for violations of NRS 706.386 and NAC 706A.280. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
25. **Citation 19842** issued to Jeffrey Hubbs for a violation of NRS 706.386. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
26. **Impound 3338 and Citations 20282 and 20283** issued to Feridon Ghotbee for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
27. **Impound 3146 and Citations 20290 and 20291** issued to Lake Lamar Davis III for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
28. **Impound 3367 and Citation 20317** issued to Leslie Susan McLean for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
29. **Citations 20318 and 20319** issued to Omar Clynth Chambers for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
30. **Citation 20324** issued to Roajsha Revon Calhoun for a violation of NRS 706.386. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
31. **Impound 3210 and Citations 20336 and 20337** issued to Ibiandi Marquetti-Varona for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
32. **Citations 20338 and 20339** issued to Gabrijel Krstanovic for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
33. **Impound 3332 and Citations 20365 and 20366** issued to Zulfiqar Ali Sulehria for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
34. **Impound 3406 and Citations 20478 and 20479** issued to Elder Omar Martinez-Torres for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
35. **Citation 20480** issued to Abraham Villareal-Pacheco for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

36. **Citations 20501 and 20502** issued to Torie L. Russell for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
37. **Citations 20505 and 20506** issued to Predrag Stankovich for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
38. **Impound 3400 and Citations 20555 and 20556** issued to Deen M. Safar for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
39. **Impound 3399 and Citations 20577 and 20578** issued to Simeneh T. Bekele for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
40. **Impound 3211** - The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Ante Krstanovic. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
41. **Impound 3333** - The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Nick Tan. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
42. **Impound 3357** - The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Jessica Moody. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
43. **Impound 3368** - The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Rashida Chambers. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
44. **Impound 3397** - The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Aundrea Molnique Stanley. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
45. **Impound 3405** - The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Armondo Amaya. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
46. **Citation 19636** issued to ALV for a violation of NAC 706.194. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
47. **Citation 19688** issued to Frank Corominas-Milian for a violation of NRS 706A.240. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
48. **Citation 19824 and 19825** issued to Scott Ira Braunfeld for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758 and NRS 706A.280. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
49. **Citations 20091 and 20204** issued to Tewodros M. Desalegne for violations of NAC 706.228 (2 counts). (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
50. **Citation 20160** issued to Tik's Quick Towing for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.51. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
51. **Citation 20170** issued to Solomon Birara for a violation of NAC 706.194 and NAC 706.228. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
52. **Impound 3206 and Citations 20292 and 20293** issued to Mutlu Ucakan for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

53. Citations 20296 and 20297 issued to Jimmy H. Prior for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
54. Citations 20306, 20307, 20308, 20309, 20310, 20311, and 20312 issued to Western Limousine for violations of NAC 706.379 (7 counts) and NAC 706.360 (7 counts). (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
55. Citation 20320 issued to Nigatu Gashe for a violation of NAC 706.228. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
56. Citation 20332 issued to Samuel Baghdoyan for a violation of NAC 706.228. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
57. Impound 3206 and Citations 20346 and 20347 issued to Jose Gutierrez-Camorling for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
58. Citations 20351, 20352, 20353, 20354 and 20355 issued to Western Limousine for violations of NAC 706.203, NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.3(b)(3), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.17(c), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.5(a)(b), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.3(c), NAC 706.170, NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.301(a) and NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.51. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
59. Citation 20364 issued to Taurean Medina for violations of NAC 706.228. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
60. Impound 3398 and Citations 20507 and 20508 issued to Mostafa Montazeri for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
61. Citations 20526 and 20527 issued to Joe Calixto Caicedo for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
62. Impound 3401 and Citation 20554 issued to Deanna McKenzie for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
63. Impound 3216 – The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Shelly Nolan. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
64. Impound 3342 – The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz Vehicles, LLC. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
65. Impound 3344 - The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Maria De La Rosa. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
66. Impound 3358 - The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz Vehicles, LLC. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
67. Citation 20022 issued to Triple J Tours for a violation of NRS 706.463(4). – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
68. Citation 20109 issued to Joseph Vandermeer for violation of NAC 706.254 and NAC 706.354. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

69. **Citation 20476** issued to Transportation Management Services (TMS) for violation of NRS 706.758. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
70. **Citations 19689, 19690 and 20207** issued to TC Nevada, LLC for violations of NAC 706.170, NAC 706.381, NAC 706.247/49 CFR 396.3, NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.51 and NAC 706.381. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
71. **Citation 19730 and 19731** issued to Philip P. Goodwine for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
72. **Citation 19879** issued to Silver State Towing for a violation of NAC 706.247 ref. 49 CFR 382.301. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
73. **Citation 20021** issued to Juan Polanco for violations of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.329. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
74. **Citation 20025** issued to Yared Tegene for violation of NAC 706.228. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
75. **Citation 20094** issued to Dionysios Natsis for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.329. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
76. **Citation 20121** issued to Daniel Belete for a violation of NAC 706.228. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
77. **Citation 20124** issued to Las Vegas Exotic Limos/Oscar Rios-Lopez for a violation of NRS 706.758. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
78. **Citation 20167** issued to Juan Polanco for a violation of NAC 706.228. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
79. **Citation 20171** issued to Nathael Paulos for violation of NAC 706.360. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
80. **Citation 20206** issued to Alpha Transportation, LLC for violation of NAC 706.463 and NAC 706.354. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
81. **Citation 20287** issued to Ezana Kifle for violation of NAC 706.228. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
82. **Citation 20321** issued to Muluneh T. Tsegaye for a violation of NAC 706.228. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
83. **Citation 20323** issued to VBNZ Limo, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.463. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
84. **Citation 20325** issued to Yalem Asefa Gedion for a violation of NAC 706.228. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
85. **Citation 20348** issued to Erik Archuleta for violation of NAC 706.228. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
86. **Citations 20367 and 20368** issued to Nick Tan for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
87. **Citations 20369 and 20370** issued to Reza Eshragh-Hedayat for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

88. Citations 20371 and 20372 issued to Justin Tarragano for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
89. Citations 20373 and 20374 issued to Atish Dewan for violation of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
90. Citation 20483 issued to Alexander Kunichoff for violations of NAC 706.360. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

**APPEAL TO THE AUTHORITY**

91. Docket 17-06004 Platinum LV Transportation, LLC Appeal of the Procedural Order granting My Ride To Work's request for confidential treatment of information contained in its applications for contract carrier authority. Staff investigation concluded. (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE**

92. Docket 16-08010 The request of Las Vegas Master Tow, LLC to extend the temporary discontinuance of services provided under CPCN 7332, from February 11, 2018 through August 11, 2018. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from March general session. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
93. Docket 17-12016 The request of Arrowhead Services, LLC to extend the temporary discontinuance of services provided under CPCN 7352, from March 16, 2018 through September 16, 2018. Staff investigation concluded. -**FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
94. Docket 17-12023 The Application of Midnight Towing, LLC d/b/a Midnight Towing for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent and non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
95. Docket 18-03011 The temporary discontinuance from March 9, 2018 through September 7, 2018 of consent only tow car services provided by Preventative Measures Security Firm, LLC d/b/a Slip N Grip Tag N Tow under CPCN 7339. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE**

96. Docket 17-08023 The Application of NV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Rockstar Transportation for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
97. Docket 17-08029 The Application of Transportation Demand Management, Inc. d/b/a Starline Luxury Coaches for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
98. Docket 17-09014 The expired temporary discontinuance of services provided by Reno Tahoe Charters, LLC d/b/a Reno Tahoe Party Bus under CPCN 2138, from August 30, 2017 through February 28, 2018. Staff's recommendation that an Order To Show Cause be issued. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

99. **Docket 17-09030** The Application of TS Limousine, LLC d/b/a TS Party Bus for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
100. **Docket 17-10006** The Application of OAU, Inc. d/b/a Connoisseur of Vegas for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
101. **Docket 17-12007** The Application of Ring Tours & Travel Company, Inc. d/b/a Ring Tours & Travel Company for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
102. **Docket 17-12014** The Joint Application of John C. Brazzell, owner of Triple J. Tours, Inc. for authority to sell and transfer and of Johnathan Luke Brazzell to purchase and acquire 100% of the outstanding stock of Triple J. Tours, Inc., a carrier authorized to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 2032. Staff investigation concluded. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
103. **Docket 18-02011** The Application of IBS Transportation, LLC d/b/a IBS Transportation for an expansion of authority granted under CPCN 2206. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
104. **Docket 18-03002** The temporary discontinuance from December 29, 2017 through June 20, 2018 of charter bus services provided by Monica Miranda d/b/a Star Transportation under CPCN 2181. Staff investigation concluded. This Request requires retroactive approval. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

#### **EXEMPTION REQUESTS**

105. **Docket 18-03029** Outdoor Travel Tours, LLC seeks a declaration of exemption pursuant to NAC 706.147 from the requirement to obtain a CPCN to provide intrastate commercial passenger transportation in Nevada. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
106. **Docket 18-04003** Déjà Vu Showgirls of Las Vegas, LLC seeks a declaration of exemption pursuant to NAC 706.147 from the requirement to obtain a CPCN to provide intrastate commercial passenger transportation in Nevada. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
107. **Docket 18-04004** Little Darlings of Las Vegas, LLC seeks a declaration of exemption pursuant to NAC 706.147 from the requirement to obtain a CPCN to provide intrastate commercial passenger transportation in Nevada. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

#### **VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS**

108. **Docket 18-03012** The voluntary cancellation of Black Tie LV, LLC d/b/a Vinnie Premier Transportation CPCN 2216. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
109. **Docket 18-03022** The voluntary cancellation of Enrique Godinez d/b/a Godinez Towing CPCN 7291. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**



## NAME CHANGES

110. **Docket 18-02006** The Petition of PCCU, Inc. for approval to add a fictitious name to do business as Patrick's Construction Cleanup for services provided under CPCN 7292, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

## PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION

111. **Docket 17-09037, 17-09038 and 17-09039** The Petition to Deviate from Regulation NAC 706.208 (1) for services conducted by All My Sons Moving and Storage of Las Vegas, Inc. and/or LLC granted under CPCN 3256, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
112. **Docket 18-03027** - The Petition to Deviate from Regulation NAC 706.1045 for services conducted by Michael C. Costello d/b/a Reno Tow & Transport granted under CPCN 7315. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

## PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

113. **Docket 18-02014** Petition for Reconsideration – Ivo Toman requesting reconsideration of Citation 18259. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
114. **Docket 18-03001** Petition for Reconsideration – Aynealem Gebreslasie requesting reconsideration of fines on Citations 13755, 14100, 14852 and 14853. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
115. **Docket 18-03006** Petition for Reconsideration – Lloyd Clarke requesting to be removed from the ineligible driver list. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
116. **Docket 18-03008** The Petition for Reconsideration of the Authority's Order issued to Gray Line Las Vegas for Citations 20071 and 20080 for violations of NRS 706.758 and NAC 706.329. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
117. **Docket 18-03031** Petition for Reconsideration of Driver Permit #4624 Eric Schreiterer – failure to appear. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
118. **Docket 18-03032** Petition for Reconsideration – Luis Horna requesting reconsideration of fines on Citations 18092, 15139, 13389, 13096, and 15337. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
119. **Docket 18-03034** Petition for Reconsideration – Bryan Smith requesting reconsideration of fines on Citation 19022. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
120. **Docket 18-03036** Petition for Reconsideration of Driver Permit #5896 Felipe Santana – failure to appear. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

## FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS

121. **Docket 18-01023** The Application of GMT CARE, LLC for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1115, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
122. **Docket 18-02034** The Application of Fast Towing, Inc. for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7161. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

123. **Docket 18-02036** The Application of Omni Limousine, Inc. for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1084, Sub 5. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
124. **Docket 18-03003** The Application of Earth Limousines, LLC d/b/a Earth Limos for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1108. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
125. **Public Comment** – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

#### **1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION**

126. **Public Comment** – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

#### **APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS**

127. **Docket 17-09019** The request of Nevada Coaches, LLC d/b/a Showtime Tours to extend the temporary discontinuance of services provided under CPCN 2044, Sub 2, from April 1, 2018 through September 30, 2018. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
128. **Docket 17-01027** The Joint Application of the Members of Seiji, LLC for authority to sell and transfer and of Ashenafi Demissie to purchase and acquire 99% of the membership interest of Seiji, LLC d/b/a Seiji Limousine, Winner Limousine, a carrier authorized to provide charter Limousine and scenic tour service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 1111, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
129. **Docket 17-09035** The Joint Application of AWG Ambassador, LLC pursuant to NAC 706.359 requesting approval of the temporary transfer of CPCN 1068, Sub 4, to Abraham Limo Service, Inc. pending the approval of the final sale and transfer. Staff investigation concluded. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
130. **Docket 17-09037** The Joint Application of All My Sons Moving and Storage of Las Vegas, Inc. for final approval of their application for authority to sell and transfer and All My Sons Moving and Storage of Las Vegas, LLC to purchase and acquire the authority to provide household goods moving service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 3256, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
131. **Docket 17-09038** The Joint Application of RVNB Holdings, Inc. for final approval of their application for authority to sell and transfer and RVNB Holdings, LLC to purchase and acquire All My Sons Moving and Storage of Las Vegas, LLC, a carrier authorized to provide household goods moving service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 3256, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
132. **Docket 17-09039** The Joint Application of RVNB Holdings, LLC for authority to sell and transfer and AMS Group Holdco, LLC to purchase and acquire All My Sons Moving and Storage of Las Vegas, LLC, a carrier authorized to provide household goods moving service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 3256, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. (DN) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

### STORAGE LOT DESIGNATION REQUESTS

133. **Docket 18-02038** Pursuant to NRS 706.4489(7), the Authority will consider the request from Nevada General Insurance for designation of a vehicle storage lot operated by 57 Storage at 4810 N. Lamb Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89115. The Authority will consider approval of the storage lot designation with respect to jurisdictions for which executed indemnification agreements have been provided in conformity with NRS 706.4489(7)(a) and NRS 706.4489(4). – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

### DISCUSSION ITEM

134. **Docket 18-04001** Discussion regarding emergency egress, for vehicles over 10,000 lbs, and how it effects our current carriers that may have these vehicles in their fleet. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

### FORMAL WRITTEN COMPLAINT

135. **Docket 18-03005** The formal written complaint of Desert Cab/Antoina Sablan against Uber/Rasier, LLC. Pursuant to NAC 706.3977, the Staff of the Authority cannot resolve the formal written complaint and has therefore transmitted the complaint to the Authority for review. If the Authority finds no probable cause exists for the formal written complaint, it will order the complaint dismissed pursuant to NAC 706.3978. If the Authority finds probable cause exists for the formal written complaint, it will set a date for a public hearing on the complaint and/or order appropriate interim relief pursuant to NAC 706.3979. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

### ADVISORY OPINION

136. **Docket 18-03033** The request of Baumbach Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Milne Towing Services for an advisory opinion regarding “whether and under what circumstances tenants of residential complexes with access to parking spaces may request tows”. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

### APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS

(Closed sessions may be held for items 137 through 174 to consider character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.)

137. **Permit 4987** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of James Reda for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
138. **Permit 1859** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Aynealem Gebreslasie for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (02/19/18). – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
139. **Permit 7244** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Timothy Frederick for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (03/19/18). – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
140. **Permit 7245** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Ebony Cole for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (03/19/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

141. **Permit 7251** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Joseph Edge Jr. for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.(FTA 03/19/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
142. **Permit 7273** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Gilberto Ramirez for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (FTA 03/19/18). – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
143. **Permit 6560** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Derick Anderson for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/13/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
144. **Permit 6404** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Michael Burton for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/13/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
145. **Permit 3252** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Neyko Bonev for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (3/16/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
146. **Permit 6599** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Chris Suasaeng for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/13/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
147. **Permit 6600** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Robert Kunik for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (3/13/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
148. **Permit 6601** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Reginald Quick for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (3/13/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
149. **Permit 6602** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Anthony Duran for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (3/13/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
150. **Permit 7248** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Eric Oase for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (3/15/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
151. **Permit 7034** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Archie Ervin III for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/15/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
152. **Permit 5295** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Finau Talumi for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (3/15/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
153. **Permit 2371** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Alois Baumgartner for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/15/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

154. **Permit 6085** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Gene Davis for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (3/15/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
155. **Permit 6079** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Patrick Wright for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/15/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
156. **Permit 6208** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Verenesto Rosassto for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (3/15/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
157. **Permit 6714** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Carmen Chiodo for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/15/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
158. **Permit 5893** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Tewodros Deselengne for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/16/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
159. **Permit 7201** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Benita Palmer for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/16/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
160. **Permit 7202** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Jeremy Barton for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/16/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
161. **Permit 3191** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Jon Manna for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/16/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
162. **Permit 4890** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Victor Grande for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/16/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
163. **Permit 2036** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Myron Todd for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/16/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
164. **Permit 7206** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Barbara Waltman for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/16/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
165. **Permit 7207** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Oscar Villegas-Castillo for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (3/16/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
166. **Permit 3037** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Jerry Gibson for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (3/16/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

167. **Permit 7239** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Mario Bonilla Jeffrey for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/16/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
168. **Permit 7240** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Isaac Boggess for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/16/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
169. **Permit 7243** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Steven Raatz for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/16/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
170. **Permit 6078** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Eric Johnson for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (3/26/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
171. **Permit 6597** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Michael C. Vales III for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/26/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
172. **Permit 6904** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Ricky Thatcher for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/26/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
173. **Permit 4157** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Jeffrey E. Lane for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/26/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
174. **Permit 5892** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Anthony Delgado for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/26/18) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
175. **Public Comment** – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.
176. **Adjournment**

In accordance with Nevada's Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order. The Authority may combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The Authority may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The Authority may continue the meeting as deemed necessary. The Authority, at its discretion, may take public comment during times other than the designated Public Comment agenda items. The Authority reserves the right to limit public comment to three minutes. Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint.

**Note:** The Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) is pleased to make reasonable accommodations and will assist and accommodate people with a disability who wish to attend its meetings and hearings. If special arrangements are necessary, please contact the NTA in Las Vegas at (702) 486-3303 or in Reno at (775) 688-2800 as far in advance of the meeting or hearing as possible.